
4/15/2018 (29,558 unread) - jasumner77@yahoo.com - Yahoo Mail

https://mail.yahoo.com/d/folders/28/messages/7853?reason=migration 1/1

Compose

Unread

Starred

More

Views Hide

Photos

Documents

Travel

Coupons

Tutorials

Hide

New Folder

Inbox 999+

Drafts 4

Sent

Folders

Deleted Items

Law Firm

Rutman

Sent Items

Back Archive Move Delete Spam

>    
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
> From: Kochis, John [mailto:JKochis@sbcda.org]  
>  
> Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 12:59 PM 
>  
> To: 'krutman@krutmanlaw.com' 
>  
> Subject: Re: joel sumner  
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
>     
>  
>  
>  
> Keith, I left you a voice mail 
> after we spoke. I have concerns on the positions I might 
> place my office, the 
> agency and the coimplaining party in with my decision. I 
> need to do some 
> checking and get back to you.   
>  
>  
>  
>     
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
> From: KHR ATTY 
> <krutman@krutmanlaw.com>  
>  
> To: Kochis, John  
>  
> Sent: Fri Dec 18 09:34:52 2009 
>  
> Subject: RE: joel sumner   
>  
>  
>  
> I’m 
> here until 2 today  
>  
>     
>  
>  
>  
>  
>  
> Keith H. Rutman, Esq.  
>  
> Attorney at Law  
>  
> 402 West Broadway, Suite 
> 2010  
>  
> San Diego, CA. 
> 92101-8516  
>  
> Telephone: 619-237-9072 
>  
>  
> Facsimile: 760-454-4372 
>  
>  
> e-mail: krutman@krutmanlaw.com 
>  
>  
> www.krutmanlaw.com 
>

Joel Sumner
jasumner77@yahoo.com
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